MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: MAY 26, 2022

SUBJECT: Grant Application for the Street Sales Drug Enforcement Project

Request: Council authorization to submit application and accept award, if offered, to the
Kentucky Justice and Public Safety Cabinet requesting federal funds in the amount of $49,500
for the continuation of the Street Sales Drug Enforcement Project for FY 2023. Match amount of
$5,500 is required.

Purpose of Request: The Division of Police has prepared a grant application for submission to
the Kentucky Justice and Public Safety Cabinet requesting federal funding for continuation of
the Street Sales Drug Enforcement project for Fiscal Year 2023. LFUCG is requesting federal
funds in the amount of $49,500 to continue the activities of the Lexington-Fayette Urban County
Government’s Division of Police. Match in the amount of $5,500 is being requested in the FY23
General Fund for a total project cost of $55,000. The source of these federal funds is the Edward
Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program in the U.S. Department of Justice.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Cost in FY23 is $55,000.
Match in the amount of $5,500 is being requested in the FY23 General Fund budget. Funds for
future budget years are dependent upon availability of grant funds.

Are the funds budgeted? FY2023 budget amendment is in process for ST SALES 2023
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